
From: Bacon, Kate (OFMCO - Cabinet Division) On Behalf Of PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport 
& Tourism 
Sent: 29 March 2016 15:05 
To: Correspondence Mail - KS 
Cc: PS Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport & Tourism 
Subject: FW: Grove Park School 

 

Abi, 

Can you add the below for a TO please. 

Thanks 

Kate 

From: Roland George MRICS FCIOB FASI <rgeorge@property-surveyor.co.uk> 

Date: 29 March 2016 14:13:40 BST 

To: "Skates, Ken (Assembly Member)" <Ken.Skates@Wales.gov.uk> 

Subject: Grove Park School 

Dear Mr Skates, 
  
I was pleased to see your action and thoughts in respect to 
saving the Former Grove Park Girls School. 
  
It was myself who placed the request for Listing with CADW, 
on behalf of the Grove Park Preservation Society and Save 
Our Heritage Groups. 
  
In respect to the 'peer' review taking place, could you tell me 
if it is English Heritage that is the 'peer' or Historic England? 
  
I have other information that may help in saving the School. 
Information as the action taken by English Heritage in 2010, 
in respect to English schools of the same time frame. 
  
I am attaching a photograph of one such school published 
at the time in The Guardian. It is remarkably similar to 
The Groves School.  Perhaps you could use it in 
some positive fashion. 
  
Yours respectfully, 
  
Roland George 
  
 
Tel:   01978844079 
  
______________________________________ 
  
         Roland George MRICS  FCIOB  FASI 
              Archlectic Architectural Services 
   Chartered Planning and Development Surveyor 
               Chartered Building Surveyor 
         Architecture & Planning Consultancy 
_________________________________ 
If you have received this transmission in error,  

mailto:rgeorge@property-surveyor.co.uk
mailto:Ken.Skates@Wales.gov.uk


please let us know by telephoning 01978 844079 
or by reply e-mail to the sender. If you are not the 
named addressee, please destroy the original 
transmission and its contents. 

_____________________________ 

 
 


